

César Manuel Martínez Soto

 cesarmanuelmartinezs@hotmail.com

 www.linkedin.com/in/cesar-manuel-martinez-soto/

 +52 81 8473 8642

 Guadalupe, Nuevo León, Mexico

ABOUT

Economics Major student at Tecnológico de Monterrey University with highly notable academic, research, and leadership skills. Advanced technological and programming notions in Java, Python, and Microsoft Excel. English and French professional proficiency; basic Japanese notions. Pursuing a data analysis and economic research career.

EDUCATION

Tecnológico de Monterrey | Monterrey, México *August 2022 – Today*

Economics B.S. (70% Academic Merit Scholarship)

Key Courses: Macroeconomics, Microeconomics, Financial Analysis, Data Management

Tecnológico de Monterrey (PrepaTec) | Monterrey, México *August 2018 – May 2021*

Multicultural Baccalaureate (60% Academic Merit Scholarship)

Key Courses: Mathematics (99/100), Digital Design (98/100), World History (98/100)

International Baccalaureate (IB) (60% Academic Merit Scholarship) *August 2019 – May 2021*

Key Courses: Higher Level Mathematics (7/7),

Standard Level Computer Science (7/7), Higher Level Global Politics (6/7)

EXPERIENCES

- Logistics Director at the 41st International Economics Symposium, Tec de Monterrey (November 2022)
- Research Assistant in Chinese economics, politics, and history (September 2022 – December 2022)
- Featured contributor at “The TSEconomist” student magazine, Toulouse, France (January 2022)
- Private academic tutor for Grades 1 - 12, +500 experience hours (August 2018 - Today)

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Languages: Spanish (*mother tongue*), English (C2), French (B2), Japanese (N5)

Microsoft Office: Advanced knowledge for Microsoft Office Suite (mainly Microsoft Excel)

Programming: Advanced skills for Java and Python languages; C++ and R basic notions

INTERESTS

Music: Keyboardist; “JAM 17” student band member (2019)

Football: PrepaTec Eugenio Garza Lagüera’s representative team member (2019-2021)

Reading: Preference for Latin American authors (Márquez, Cortázar, Borges y Sabato)

REFERENCIAS

Dr. Juan Carlos Montero Bagatella – Public Policy PhD and Researcher, Tecnológico de Monterrey (juancarlosmonterob@tec.mx)

Dr. Rogelio Leal Benavides – Political Sciences PhD and Researcher, Tecnológico de Monterrey (rogelio.leal@tec.mx)